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From: Giti Mohmand
To: Docs, SF (LIB); Board of Supervisors, (BOS)
Cc: Kristen Pedersen; Hanscom Ellen
Subject: Sunshine Meeting Notice of Regular Board Meeting of The Arc San Francisco, June 28, 2022
Date: Tuesday, June 21, 2022 2:24:47 PM
Attachments: The Arc SF Public Notice June 2022.pdf

 

Hello,
 
Due to the timeline of major funding decisions at the level state, the Board Meeting has been moved

to June 28th.
Please find attached our updated notice requirement of our Board of Directors Meeting for the Arc
San Francisco. 

Warmly,
 
Giti Mohmand | Executive Assistant
The Arc San Francisco
direct: 415.940.2399
gmohmand@thearcsf.org | 
https://url.avanan.click/v2/___www.thearcsf.org___.YXAzOnNmZHQyOmE6bzo5NjNjZDU4ZDJlNmRj
MzI5MjIxYzVlMTc2YWY4OTM5NTo2OjBmMjc6M2QwMjRkOGFjMjBmNDJhNDcxMTNhZTZiMTQ4NTF
hMDYxMGFjMDhlMjcxYjJlMzg1YTZhNTFjZjI3Yzc4OTNlOTp0OlQ
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                                                            November 30, 2020 
  


NOTICE OF REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF  
THE ARC SAN FRANCISCO 


IN COMPLIANCE WITH SUNSHINE ORDINANCE 


PUBLIC ACCESS TO MEETINGS 


 


 
DATE:  June 28, 2022  
 
TIME: 05:30-7:30 PM Pacific Time (US and Canada) 
  
LOCATION:  Via Zoom Meeting 
 


Join the webinar: 
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/81654839957 


 
Thirty minutes of public comment time will be included in the agenda which will 
be posted 72 hours in advance of the meeting.  
 
Persons who are unable to attend the public meeting may submit, by the time 
the meeting begins, written comments regarding the subject of the meeting or 
hearing. 
 


 These comments will be made a part of the official public record.  


 The comments will be brought to the attention of the person or persons 
conducting the public meeting or hearing.  


 Written comments may be submitted to the contact below. 
 


Sincerely, 
 
 
 
GITI MOHMAND, EXECUTIVE ASSISTANT 


The Arc San Francisco  
1500 Howard Street 
San Francisco, CA 94103 
www.thearcsf.org 
(415) 255-7200 


 
 


The Arc San Francisco 


1500 Howard Street San Francisco, CA 94103 


phone (415) 255.7200   fax (415) 255.9488 


www.thearcsf.org 


 


Giti Mohmand (Jun 21, 2022 13:16 PDT)
Giti Mohmand



http://www.thearcsf.org/
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